CCA Official Document... 4/23/2004 1:47 PM

Kay Flynn

To: Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040323-TI O Ri

Okay. NAL

I'll put this e-mail in the docket as a record.
Kay

-----Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2004 2:59 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 040323-TI

Hi, Kay and Hong! Initially, the above docket was opened for a request for a name change from Electric
Lightwave, Inc. to Electric Lightwave, LLC. The "Inc." company withdrew it's application from corporations
and the "LLC" started a new company. An IXC packet has been sent for the "LLC" to apply for IXC
registration. Once that application comes in, I would like to use this same docket number if it is possible.
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